
Agenda Item B.6
CPMS CONSENT CALENDAR

Meeting Date: June 4, 2019
____________________________________________________________

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Luke Rioux, Finance Director

SUBJECT: Amendment No. 1 to Professional Services Agreement No. 2018-125 with 
Hinderliter, De Llamas and Associates 

RECOMMENDATION:

Authorize the City Manager to execute Amendment No. 1 to Professional Services 
Agreement No. 2018-125 with Hinderliter, De Llamas and Associates for professional 
consulting, monitoring and compliance services related to cannabis businesses, 
increasing the maximum contract amount by $124,000 for a total not to exceed 
$154,000, subject to the approval of the Fiscal Year 2019-20 and Fiscal Year 2020-21 
budget and to extend the term of the agreement to June 30, 2021. 

BACKGROUND:

In December 2018, the City Manager executed Agreement 2018-125 between the City 
and Hinderliter, De Llamas and Associates (HDL) to provide professional cannabis
consulting services and expertise in development and revision of cannabis ordinances 
and implementation program. Services also include assistance with regulatory 
compliance licensing review, and optional compliance inspection and financial and 
taxation audit services. The agreement with HDL was in the amount not-to-exceed 
$30,000 and due to expire June 30, 2019. 

DISCUSSION:

The City’s current agreement with HDL for cannabis consulting services is set to expire 
June 30, 2019. Their expertise and cannabis consulting services is necessary for 
ongoing application review, inspections, monitoring and compliance and financial audits 
of cannabis business license applicants. On April 16, 2019, City Council took action in 
amending the Cannabis Business License Ordinance, creating a more robust process 
and establishing a monitoring and compliance component. Fees were also updated to 
reflect the updated process.  HDL will continue with their services in reviewing 
applications and provide preliminary and final inspections of which is necessary to 
comply with Goleta Municipal Code Chapter 5.09 regulating commercial cannabis 
businesses. Additionally, contract authority is needed for the monitoring and compliance 
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component, once cannabis business are operating. The processing and reviewing of 
cannabis business license is a multi-departmental work effort, involving Finance, 
HR/Risk Management, City Attorney, Planning, Building and Safety, and Neighborhood 
Services and Public Safety. Contracting with HDL provides the supplement staffing 
support and expertise needed for proper review for compliance with State and local law. 

Staff is recommending that the existing professional services agreement with HDL be 
amended, increasing the maximum contract amount by $124,000 for a total not to 
exceed of $154,000 and extending the term of the agreement to June 30, 2021. 
Additionally, given the tax component and future audits required staff is recommending 
that the project manager transition to the Finance Director. This contract was previously 
managed under Neighborhood Services and Public Safety. 

FISCAL IMPACTS:

The proposed contract amendment is for an increased amount of $124,000 for a total 
not-to-exceed of $154,000 with a termination date of June 30, 2021. The costs 
associated with the contract amendment is borne by the applicants, which user fees and 
charges are assessed on the applicant for cannabis business licenses, which now 
includes a monitoring and compliance component. The cost of services related to this 
amendment is anticipated to be approximately $40,000 in FY 18/19, $42,000 in FY 
19/20 and $42,000 in FY 20/21, and will be supported by account 101-5-3100-500 
(Professional Services). The actual costs incurred are dependent upon volume of 
applications and activity levels. No additional appropriation is necessary. Finance has 
sufficient budget available in FY 18/19 due to vacancies, and has recommended an
allocation of $42,000 in each fiscal year for the FY 19/20 and FY 20/21 budget. This 
contract assumes the review, inspections, and audits of three-cannabis business each 
fiscal year. Depending on actual experiences, amendments may be recommended at a 
later time. 

ALTERNATIVES:

The City Council may elect not to authorize the recommended action. If the 
recommended action is not authorized, then the processing, review, inspection and 
monitoring and compliance of Cannabis Businesses would be delayed as there is 
currently no staff who has the resources and expertise to review many of the 
substantive requirements of the business license application. 

Legal Review By: Approved By:

___________________             ___________________    
Michael Jenkins Michelle Greene
City Attorney            City Manager
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ATTACHMENTS:

1. Amendment No. 1 to Professional Services Agreement No. 2018-125
2. Professional Services Agreement No. 2018-125 (Available online only)
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ATTACHMENT 1:

Amendment No. 1 to Professional Services Agreement No. 2018-125
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ATTACHMENT 2:

Professional Services Agreement No. 2018-125
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